

SHS Boosters Board Agenda Meeting Minutes 5/2/22

President	Sam Kilkus	X
Vice President	Phil Benson	X
Treasurer	Sandy Smith	X
Secretary	Christina Witt	X
Logistics	Brian Henshaw	
Recorder	Liz White	X
Communications	Sandi Cadd	
Member-At-Large	Irene Gardner	
Member -At-Large Uniforms	Catherine Dodrill	X
Volunteer Coordinator	John Mark Jones	X
Drum Line Instructor	Jacob Routhier	
Advancement	Kevin Callahan	X
Color Guard Instructor	Kayla Roberts	X
Director	Joel Cosner	X

Meeting called to order at 6:15PM

- Approve minutes from last meeting-- approved

- Treasurer Report –

● General	\$
Account	33,108.54
	\$
Saving	12,176.56
	\$
Total	45,285.10
	\$
ScripAccount	9,543.61
	\$
Senior Total	2,738.66
	\$
Student Total	7,929.29

Old Business-

Old Uniforms – 15.00 per pouch. Catherine will store them at her house and they need to be gone by the end of the school year. Do not need to pay upfront. Need to have prototypes prior to awards ceremony.

Trailer Reg—Need to find the registration for the old one. Will need to go online and print a new one. Will need to get insurance on the new one. Need to get it registered at the DMV.

Car wash dates – Group was thinking once per month. Need to get supplies. Need about 10 kids per shift. 12-4 June 25th tentative date, July 23rd

May 26th- Awards ceremony- CW to have Sandi send out in newsletter. CW to print out the certificates for the seniors. Sam to reach out to Michelle to get the template for the program.

Sam would like to do a Google form for the elections for next year's board.

Welcome to Scott who will be leading the drum corp next year.

Will need to purchase additional equipment for the props for the fall season.

- o Sandi to email Catherine with logistics.